Attachment A



Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

I OFFICESJUVENILE DETENTIONibson Road2880 East Gibson RoadA 95776Woodland CA 95776320(530) 406-530061-1211FAX (530) 669-5802Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Dan Fruchtenicht Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, May 13, 2019, 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm Yolo County Administration Building Atrium Training Room 625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee: Dan Fruchtenicht, Chief Probation Officer, Tom Lopez, Sheriff, Tracie Olson, Public Defender, John Miller, Chief of Police, Winters, Karen Larsen, Director, HHSA and Jonathan Raven, Chief Deputy District Attorney.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Ian Evans, Cristina Vazquez, Jill Cook, Nikki Abaurrea, John Ehrk, Mashan Wolfe, Mirthala Santizo, David Moreno, Tom Haynes, Eric Banuela.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The May 13, 2019, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:30 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: John Miller, second: Tracie Olson. Vote: Passes unanimously: 6:0
- 3. Public Comment Opportunity for members of the public to address the CCP on subjects relating to CCP business and not otherwise on the agenda. *No public comment presented.*
- 4. Approval of Minutes from April 8, 2019 (Attachment A) A motion was made to approve the minutes. Motion: Tom Lopez, second: Tracie Olson. 1 abstention, Vote: Passes unanimously 5:0
- 5. Update from Criminal Justice Grant Writing Group (Hoskins) (Attachment B)

Mr. Hoskins provided the update on the Criminal Justice Grant Writing workgroup. The group met 05/07/19 and discussed the potential upcoming grants, as well as the list of grants that were applied for in March and April 2019. The next meeting is May 21, 2019, in which the group will discuss how to select and approach future grant applications in an effective and efficient manner.

The following grants applied for during March and April 2019 included:

- Adult Reentry Grant
- Youth Reinvestment Grant
- Proposition 47 Cohort 2 Grant
- Byrne Justice Assistance Grant
- Incompetent to Stand Trial Diversion Grant
- Community services Infrastructure Grant

Mr. Hoskins outlined details of each grant and all members received attachment B. Grant updates will be provided at our June meeting.

6. Updates from California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Results First Partnership (Fruchtenicht) -

Chief Fruchtenicht provided the update on the CSAC partnership. Things are going well and progressing with all partner agencies. Currently, focusing on Recidivism Study Group and Program Inventory Group. The partnership group will continue working with County IT staff, to ensure data is correct and we can obtain data access from all agencies. Chief Fruchtenicht will provide ongoing updates.

7. Video presentation on the Yolo County Mental Health Court (Fruchtenicht) -

Chief Deputy District Attorney, Jonathan Raven presented the video presentation of the most recent Mental Health Court graduation. KCRA, Channel 3 featured the article on the Yolo County Mental Health Court in May, which is Mental Illness awareness month, based on their visit to Yolo.

Please view this exceptional article that aired on KCRA in the link below.

https://www.kcra.com/article/project-community-mental-illness-a-matter-of-the-mind/27200888

Mr. Raven explained how the Yolo County Mental Health Court has been a model for other CA counties. Mr. Raven invited all members to attend one of the future graduations. Item was opened for public comment.

 Action Item – Provide direction for CCP fiscal year 2019-2020 budget (Blacklock) - (Attachment C) (Attachment D) (Attachment E) and (Attachment F)

CAO Patrick Blacklock presented the below options for the 2019/20 CCP budget. All received handouts.

The attachments included with this agenda item included:

- Current Community Corrections Partnership 5-Year Projection (Updated to reflect 2019-20 Governor's January Proposed Budget) Scenario 1: Baseline. Scenario 2: Recession (Attachment C)
- Yolo County Community Corrections Partnership Fiscal Year 2019/20 Request Budget Details. Covered Countywide General, District Attorney, Library, Probation, Public Defender and Sheriff. (Attachment D)
- CCP 2019/20 Program Presentations All agencies presented at our April 8, 2019 meeting. (Attachment E)
- Community Corrections Partnership Funded Programs 2018/19 along with the Strategic Plan Objectives with Funding Needs. (Attachment F)

After a brief introduction from the County Administrator, Patrick Blacklock, and Chief Probation Officer, Dan Fruchtenicht, the group discussed the CCP funded programs, and different options for how to revise the FY 2019/20 budget.

After discussion by the CCP members and public comment, there was a motion made by Public Defender, Tracie Olson, and Health and Human Services Director, Karen Larsen, to expand the capacity of the Mental Health Court and Addiction Intervention Court by funding 1 case manager for \$130,000 from unused CCP treatment funds, and funding 1 probation officer from the Sheriff's budget (\$90,000 from non-personnel costs) and the District Attorney's budget (\$48,000 from the high tech program).

During discussion, Chief Deputy District Attorney Jonathan Raven and Sheriff Tom Lopez moved to amend the main motion to fund the same positions with the same funding sources, except that only \$20,000 would be used from the District Attorney's high tech program with the other \$28,000 coming from Probation. The group voted on the amendment, and the motion failed, with a vote of 3 AYE (Raven, Lopez, Miller) and 3 NO (Larsen, Olson, Fruchtenicht).

After the amendment motion failed, the group voted on the main motion by Olson/Larsen. The main motion passed with a vote of 4 AYE (Olson, Larsen, Fruchtenicht, Miller) and 2 NO (Raven, Lopez).

CAO Blacklock and Tom Haynes, with the Department of Finance, will adjust the recommended budget consistent with the action taken today. This will go to the BoS in June, and then the CCP will continue to look at its budget over the summer months, and depending on how the grant revenues come in, or do not come in, we will continue with our work regarding the CCP budget.

9. Update regarding the Safe Communities Program Innovation Grant and timeline (Hoskins) (Attachment G)

Mr. Hoskins presented Attachment G the Safe Communities Program Innovation Grant. The State created this grant to encourage innovation for counties to continue with public safety realignment. Mr. Hoskins outlined the following:

- Task/Milestone
- Timing
- Responsible Party
- Status

Mr. Hoskins will update us the last few status items at the June meeting.

10. Provide direction regarding the Yolo County Criminal Justice Community Engagement - (Hoskins) (Attachment I)

Mr. Hoskins presented the Yolo County Criminal Justice Advisory Committee item. The Community Corrections Partnership underwent a revise process for their 2014-2019 Strategic Plan from March 2018 to January 2019. One of the new objectives outlined in the 2019-2022 Strategic Plan is:

1b – Find ways to more effectively receive input and share information with the public regarding criminal justice and Community Corrections Partnership efforts.

One of the actions under this objective will be to explore the creation of a Yolo County Criminal Justice Advisory Committee. In the coming months Mr. Hoskins will continue to update us including multiple opportunities for public involvement.

11. Requested Future Agenda Items.

Probation Department Chief, Dan Fruchtenicht, and Associate Management Analyst, Jesse Hoskins will work together for the June agenda items.

- 12. Next Meeting: Monday, June 10, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. in the Atrium Training Room of the Yolo County Administration Building.
- **13.** Adjournment *The meeting adjourned at 3:10pm*

Minutes Recorded 5/13/19. Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Dan Fruchtenicht